
From: William Villwock
To: Consumer Protection Mailbox
Subject: Cyber Incident #: 260093
Date: Thursday, February 12, 2026 9:26:53 AM

You don't often get email from william.villwock@adm.idaho.gov. Learn why this is important

Please be advised that there was an inadvertent release of PII of a single student at Lewis and
Clark College. The affected individual will be notified and steps have been taken to prevent
this type of release in the future. Please feel free to contact me with any questions. Thank you.
 
5-Second Customer Satisfaction Survey: Rate Us!
 
 
William F. Villwock
Risk Management Program, Claims Adjudicator
State of Idaho, Department of Administration

Direct: (208) 332 - 1879
Main: (208) 332 – 1824
Fax: (208) 334-5315
William.Villwock@adm.idaho.gov

 
Our mission: We protect Idaho state assets and employees by providing services and
resources that minimize the risk of loss.
  
Confidentiality Statement: This electronic message contains information from the Risk Management Program of the
State of Idaho, Department of Administration, and is confidential or privileged.  The information is intended solely
for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone at 208-332-1849, or by e-mail reply, and delete the message.  Thank you.
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